

Whatcom Intergenerational High School

Minutes

Academic Committee

Date and Time Monday April 24, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Location

APPROVED

WIHS Board is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. **Topic: WIHS Academic Committee** Time: This is a recurring meeting Meet anytime Join Zoom Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86340761938?pwd=SkNYd094OTRHeTFnWkR5dC9zUmtlQT09 Meeting ID: 863 4076 1938 Passcode: 775972 One tap mobile +12532050468,,86340761938#,,,,*775972# US +12532158782,,86340761938#,,,,*775972# US (Tacoma) Dial by your location +1 253 205 0468 US +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 719 359 4580 US +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 444 9171 US +1 646 931 3860 US +1 689 278 1000 US +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 305 224 1968 US +1 309 205 3325 US

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 360 209 5623 US +1 386 347 5053 US +1 507 473 4847 US +1 564 217 2000 US +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) Meeting ID: 863 4076 1938 Passcode: 775972 Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbXj9y3qVT

Committee Members Present

C. Boyce (remote), C. Espina (remote), K. Lieberman (remote)

Committee Members Absent None

Guests Present

D. Krenz (remote), D. Walker (remote), E. O'Brien (remote), M. Torron-Gomez (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Espina called a meeting of the Academic Committee Committee of Whatcom Intergenerational High School to order on Monday Apr 24, 2023 at 3:31 PM.

B. Record Attendance

C. Approve March 2023 Academic Committee minutes

C. Boyce made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Excellence Committee on 03-27-23.

C. Espina seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. 1. Academic Excellence

A. General orientation to the Academic Committee

C. Espina gave an overview of the Academic Committee and emailed committee members the "Board Committees e-book" resource provided by Board on Track.

The Academic Committee agreed to meet on the Monday before the monthly board meeting at 3:30 pm. The teachers will rotate and attend as they can, depending on the committee's agenda items to discuss.

B. Standing agenda items

- Curriculum
 - \circ Our curriculum needs to be laid out for incoming 12th graders.

Teachers shared a high-level overview of some of their work:

- Maria Torron-Gomez reported on her efforts to get ELL curriculum for the school. She has reached out to OSPI and getting more information on ELL needs to share her findings with us by May 1st.
 - Maria wants to strengthen WIHS's partnership with the college board, hoping to launch an AP Spanish course and offer AP classes next school year.
 Maria would like to survey teachers and bring some teacher training this summer. The college board needs to vet the school first. Maria is taking the lead to see how our bilingual students might qualify for a seal of bi-literacy.
 - A challenge to offering AP courses is cost-effectiveness for students. Is there a way for AP course costs to be waived?
- Dawn Krenz has been focusing on critical literacy via document analysis.
- Erin O'Brien collaborates with parents in IEP and 504 reviews to build plans with students and parents. Students fill out reflection sheets to reflect on their own progress toward their IEP goals.
- The next Academic Committee is May 22nd at 3:30 pm.
 - We'll cover the interim assessment data to review at the May Academic Committee.
 - The committee will review the curriculum for alignment work, examine the structure of phenomenon-based learning, and how our curriculum meets the expectations of the Charter. Red Comet - a wide variety of online courses that we might be able to offer (including electives).

C. Discuss assessment plan

- As soon as the board approves school calendar, Dawn will present the assessment plan to the Committee.
- Communication and outreach strategy in how WIHS will increase student participation in SBA Benchmark tests.
- Interim assessments took place last week, but the data has not been disaggregated yet. The next round of interim assessments is scheduled for the first week of May, and the benchmark assessments will happen in the weeks after that.
- Erin O'Brien is looking at the WA-AIM for SPED students so they can practice.
- Student Growth based on state tests and interim assessments.
 - Benchmark tests are scheduled for this spring.

- Smarter Balanced interim assessments is this the best way to evaluate our students' growth? What other assessments are available that align with our school more closely? One idea is for people to bring ideas and options for other assessments.
- Written reports to Board and CSC will be submitted after each assessment.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, C. Espina